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Superintendent of Documents
US Government Prlnalﬁg gffiee
-Waskington , B. C. 20402

Gentlemen ,
-I would ask you to send me the
John ¥, Kennedy you pblished.

Fnclosed 30 zents ib stangs.
Thank you ’: Karl 4@1
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
COORDINATOR OF INFORMATION

WASHINGTON, D. C.
Harch 24, 1942

b 1". Ko Gs P&etel
334 West 77th St.
Rew York, New York

Dear Dr. Paetel:

Some of your friends have called my attention to you as
one who ecould give us considerable assistence on a matiter in
hand. ¥We are occupied with the iremendous task of writing a
"Hendbook on National Socizlist Germeny®. A mumber of the
most prominent Americen scholars are cooperabing with us in
sn effort to finish off our studies at the earliest possible
moment.

Among the subjects which occupy a promineni place the
subject of Nazi Education is of course one of the most lmport-
ant., You may, of course, depend on our having read mosd of
the bocks on education. Host of them are of small use to us.
What we need is a discussion as to the methods by which Nazis
educate Nazis. Have you any materials that might be of use to
us on this subject? Above all have you any materials on the
#Ordensburgen®, party schocls and similar instituiions which

. you could place at our disposal?

Thepnking you for an early reply,

Sinecerely yours,

Walter L. Dorn, Chief
Central BEuropean Section



Earl O Pas 334 Wask 77 Styest
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Yarsh 27, 1942
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Baclosed you will find %he mmberisl sbout the educatisual werk pf the

/ German Hazl Pary you asked me %o send you.

* Basause you wanied this report ssgiekly as possibls it is not se tomplete
ag I could have made ii, For the sume ressen T could net fwenslede it ints
I hope this matorial will be of wae to you.

Should you wish furiher research work on thls or similar subjecis, I ghall

te glad to discuss terms with you.

Fours sincsrsly



Die Jugendarbeit der Hatiomelsozisliistischen Eexz‘%:seiaen
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Zarl §. Peotel, 33 TWest, 77th Streeit, New York City
fusr

¥r. Taliter L. Iorn,

Chief of the Ceptrsl Europesn Seotion,
Coordinator of Information, Washington, D.Ce.



UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
CCORDINATOR OF INFCRMATION

WASHINGTON; D. C.

May 4, 1942

¥r, Karl 0, Paet el
334 West 77th Stree
New York, New York

?ea“ Mr, Paectel:

Thank you so much for Sendiﬁg
your r*evesu¢ﬁg manusceript on the German
Army. I hope you will let us keep this,
as there are some others who I am sure
would De interested in reading it,.

I wonder if you can give me
the exact source for the guotation from
General von Metzsch which you reproduce
on page 39,

Thank you for sending me a copy
of your letter of February 3, You were

right in your surmise that it never reached
me, and I am giad to have it,

Ve%v sin ce%e?y yours,

55 €7 f{t~r62§>L.a\-~

E. Y. Harishorne

R/ C. Tryon (/ ‘
Chief, Psychology Division
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE

DIVISION OF PUBLIC DOCUMENTS
WASHINGTON, D. C.

~ 1¥=10mAZ
DEAR SIR: . -

In reply to your lettei' of recent date your attention is cdlied to the paragraph checked below:

X ' 1. Your order has been filled to the full amount of your remittance. $1.00

2. We cannot identify the publication referred to as
Please advise exact title or issuing office.

3. The publication entitled
is not at present available, but we wilil notﬁ"y vou should a new supply be received.

4. Tt is the policy of this office to substitute new publications for those they supersede,
which will explain your receiving publication other than that ordered.

5. The fellowing publications have become permanently exhausted from our stock:

8. Your remittance insufficient for the following publications:

7. You will find quoted in the enclosed list publications of probable interest. No free dis-
tribution is made by this office except to certain public Lbraries.

8. Your request for . : , Which is not available in

our stock, has been referred for attention to

Tras

X 9, We have to advise that the Hilitary Dictionary, Englich-German/German—

Enzlish has been restricted by the War Department, snd therefore not
avzilsble from this Office.

e

Our rules require remittance in advance by check or money order, payable’ to Supermtendent of
Documents. Do not send stamps.

Purchaser agrees not to resell or distribute publications for profit. (U. S. Code, sec. 72,
page 1419.)

Deposits are accepted from those who send orders frequently as a matter of convenience.
_ SUPERINTENDENT OF DOCUMENTS
No record has been made of this Retter therefore, if refer ed to in future, it should be returned.

PForu SD-82 . : 16—16276 U. 5. GOVERNNENT PRINTING OFFICE





